Health and Welfare Sector
Education and Training Authority

HWSETA

EXTERNAL MEMORANDUM

To: The HWSETA Stakeholders
(Accredited, Approved SDPs)
From: Champa Gopal
QD & M Manager: ETQA
Date: 25 May 2021
Subject: EXTERNAL INTEGRATED SUMMATIVE ASSESSMENT (EISA) FOR HEALTH

PROMOTIONS OFFICER WITH SAQA ID 94597 TO BE HELD ON 14 OCTOBER 2021

To: Skills Development Providers (SDPs) and Assessment Centres

This communique serves to advise all skills development providers (SDPs) and assessment centers that the EISA
for the Health Promotion Officer (CHW) qualification is to be written on the 14th of October 2021. Skills
Development Providers and assessment centres should in the meantime:
e ensure that their learners are registered with QCTO and contact the QCTO directly.
e |f the SDP has learners ready to write the EISA but not yet accredited as an assessment centre, they
need to apply directly to the HWSETA to nomsam@hwseta.org.za or dorothyr@hwseta.org.za not

later than the 12 July 2021 stating the number of learners registered and the name of the province.

NB: The HWSETA encourages assessment centres to confirm registration of their learners with the QCTO.

The HWSETA is not liable for the registration of learners.

Sincere regards.
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